LEWIS C. COX® JEFFREY L. BOWMAN H i N K L E,
PALL W. EATON JOHN €. HARRISON®
CONRAD £ COFFIELD JAMES J. WECHSLER®
HAROLD L HENSLEY JR®  NANCY S. CUSACK*
STUART O SHANOR* DAVIO L. SPOEDE
C Q. MARTIN JEFFREY D HEWETT
PAUL J. KELLY JR. JAMES BRUCE®
OWEN M, LOPEZ® MICHELE A. DREXLER*
DOUGLAS L LUNSFORD® DAVID G. REYNOLDS*
PAUL M BOHANNON T MARK TISDALE®
T CALDER FZZELL, JR.* THOMAS D. HAINES, JR*
WILLIAM B BUAFORD THOMAS M. HNASKO®
JOMN 8. NELSON* MICHAEL K MILLERICK®
RICHARD €. OLSON® STEVEN 8. MICHEL"
RICHARD A SIMMS* GREGORY J. NIBERT*
DENORAN NORWOOD JUDY K. MOORE

KELLY S. THOMAS
JAMES H ISBELL DAVID T MARKETTE

ANDERSON CARTER, It RALPH O, DUNN
STEVEN D ARNOLD . -

oF COUNSEZL
CLARENCE E. MINKLE
ROY C. SNODGRASS, JR.
O. M. CALHOUN

W £ BONDURANT JR 49131973}
ROGERT A, $TONE lIQOB-1981}

*NOT LICENSED IN TEXAS

Ms. Florene Davidson

Cox, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

200 BLANKS BUILDING

POST OFFICE BOX 3580

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
(215) 683-4691

August 31, 1984

0il Conservation Division

Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Florene:

87501

700 UNITED BANK PLAZA
POST OFFICE 80X IO
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 8820i1
{505) 822-8510

1700 TEXAS AMERICAN BANX BUILDING
POST OFFICE BOX 12118
AMARILLO, TEXAS 7910t

(BO8) 372-3569

218 MONTEZUMA
POST OFFICE BOX 2068
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
{S05) 882-4554

Re: Exxon Corporation =--
Unorthodox Well Locations

Case Nos.

8321 and 8322

This will confirm our telephone conversation on Thursday,
Auguat 30, 1984 in connection with the two referenced cases,

Please have the above referenced cases dismissed, inasmuch
as the applicant, Exxon Corporation, has decided that it does not
wish to undertake the drilling of these two wells at this

particular time.

I trust that this letter is all that you will need in order
to complete your file and the request for this dismissal.
However, if anything further is required, please let me know.

Very truly yours,

HINKLE, COX, EATON,
COFFIELD & HENSLEY

.' ~

Contad E. Coffield
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
TDI\&E: EFI.-\N%I:\YA POST OFFICE BOX 2088
October 2, 1984 SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 57807
(505) 827-5800
ir. d 1. Coffield Re: CASE NO. 3322
S . Lonrad L. LOrlllle ORDER NO- R-7684

liinkle, Cox, Eaton, Coffield
& ilensley

Attorneys at Law

Post: Office Box 3580

Midland, Texas 79702

Dear Sir:

Applicant:

Exxon Corporation

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

urs very uly,

JOE D. RAM

Director

JDR/ fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD

Other




